




From: Tran, Frank
To: Pavon, Sandy; Willour, Jeffrey
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: Re: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 04-35412-01
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 3:35:34 PM
Attachments: NRC Possession Limit Increase Response_2021-07-14_155955.pdf

NRC 665_Additional information dated July 14 2021.pdf

Dear IM Center:
 
Please add the attachment to ADAMS as an additional information. A 665 is also attached.
Let me know if you have any question.
 
Thanks,
Frank
 
 
From: Frank Plastini <fplastini@ionetix.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 3:18 PM
To: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 04-35412-01
 
Mr. Tran,
 
Please see the attached response to your questions regarding our possession limit increase.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.

Frank Plastini
Director Radiation Compliance & EHS/CRSO
Ionetix Corporation
(518) 603-4803 (m)
fplastini@ionetix.com
 
 
On Thu, Jul 8, 2021 at 3:22 PM Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Plastini:
 
We have reviewed your letter dated June 23, 2021 requesting an increase in the
possession limit for NRC License No. 04-35412-0
 
In evaluating your request, we reviewed the previous submitted facility diagram and
equipment, including the letter dated December 31, 2018 regarding the radiation
shielding assessment. Based on your request to increase the quantity of F-18 from 5
millicuries to 1500 millicuries, a 300 times increasing, we would like additional information
regarding the radiation shielding (engineering and/or administrative controls or an
evaluation) for the new quantity limit to ensure that the increasing in radiation dose, if
any, to the workers and members of the public from your operations is within the NRC
limits and ALARA.
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ML020170279 


NRC FORM 665 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(02-2020) ADAMS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION 


Instructions for completing NRC Form 665 - "Cheat Sheet" (ML15313A310) 


Document Owner Originated By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) Mail Stop LAN ID Date 


If documents are to be put into a package and have the same release properties, list the Document Titles or Accession Numbers below in the order 
they should appear. Documents with different release properties and sensitivity levels should be listed on additional forms in the order they should 
appear.  Examples (ML16035A181) 
Note: Document Owner is solely responsible for setting the Availability, Document Sensitivity and Document Security Access Level. 


Note: ONLY include work 
related materials with this 
form. Please see 
ML20036F355 for list of 
NRC records that must 
not be added into ADAMS. 


Document No.    Total Number of Documents in this package 


 Document Title(s) or Accession No. :    License No.:   


 Licensee Name:        Docket No.: 


 Document Type:        Control No.: 


Package Title (if necessary): 


Is this a brief title that can be changed by DPC according to template instruction? Yes No 


SUNSI Review has been completed (for Publicly Available Documents) Yes No Initials 


Document AVAILABILITY (select 
)     Publicly Available 


(Indicate Release Date Below) 


 Non-Publicly Available MD 3.4 Non-Public Item Code (A.3-A.9, 


B1) Document SENSITIVITY (select one) 


Immediate Release 


Normal Release 


Delay Release Until 


Date 


    Non-Sensitive 


    Non-Sensitive Copyright 
Note: Package to be marked 
for release if two or more 
documents within the package 
are publicly available 


Document SECURITY ACCESS LEVEL 
✔ Document Processing Center = Owner    NRC Users = Viewer 


   Limited Document Security (Defined by Group or User e.g., Joe Smith = Owner) 


Package Accession No. ADAMS Template No. RIDS Code (if applicable) Other Identifiers 


Special Instructions 


Submitted By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) Mail Stop LAN ID Date Submitted to DPC 


A.3 Sensitive- Security-Related- 
Periodic Review Required 


A.7 Sensitive- Internal-No Review (attorney 
work product & client privilege, and pre- 
decisional enforcement) 


A.4 Sensitive- Proprietary 
A.8 Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure 


Information (CEII) - Pending FERC 
designation 


A.4 Sensitive- Protected subject 
to adjudicatory order. No 
periodic review required 


A.5 Sensitive- Privacy Act 
(includes Personally 
Identifiable Information (PII)) 


A.8 Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure 
Information (CEII) - FERC designation 


A.9 Sensitive- Export Controlled Information 
(ECI) A.6 Sensitive- Fed, State, Foreign 


Gov't, and International 
Agency Controlled 


B.1 Non-Sensitive 
A.7 Sensitive- Internal-Periodic 


Review Required (all other 
sensitive internal info) 


B.1 Non-Sensitive- Copyright 
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To continue review of your application, we request that you submit your response with
date and authorized signature to this correspondence by August 9, 2021. In your
response, please refer the license number, docket number and Mail Control No. 627089.
If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of
the information stated above, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.
 
In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390 of the
NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this correspondence will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from
the NRC Web site at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.
 
Best regards,
 
Frank Tran
Health Physicist/License Reviewer
NRC Region III/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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